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INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT 1
Possession of a Firearm by a Convicted Felon
[18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2)]

On or about the 17th day of September, 2003, in the Western District of Louisiana,

at Lake Charles, the defendant, GREGORY JAMES CATON, having on April 26, 1990,

been convicted in the Western District of Louisiana, Lake Charles Division, of a crime

punishable by imprisonment for a term exceeding one (1) year, did knowingly possess

firearms and ammunition, namely:

1.

2.

One (1) Pietro Beretta, Model 925, 9mm pistol, Serial Number B56322Z;

One (1) Remington Model 700, .308 caliber bolt-action rifle, Serial Number
E6603074,

One (1) Westernfield pump action shotgun, Model 5§50 ABD, Serial Number
HO088444.

One (1) Beretta, Model 92S, 9mm semi-automatic pistol, Serial Number
B563227;

One (1) SKS 7.62 x 39 semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number 12001832KJ;
One (1) Revelation, .22 cal. semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number 442651;

One (1) MAS, .308 semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number G95113;




8. One (1) Mac-90, 7.62 X 39, semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number 9409882;
and

9. Ten thousand, two hundred fifty-two (10,252) rounds/shells (approximately)
of the following calibers/gauge live ammunition:

a. 6,500 rounds of 7.62 x 39 live ammunition;
b. 1,850 rounds of .308 live ammunition;
C. 1,565 rounds of .9mm live ammunition;

d. 122 .12-gauge shotgun shells (live);
e. 209 rounds of .22 caliber live ammunition; and

f. 12 .410-gauge shotgun shells (live).

which had been shipped and/or transported in interstate commerce, in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 922(g)(1) and 924(a)(2). [18 U.S.C. §§ 922(g)(1) and

924(a)(2)].
COUNT 2
18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
Forfeiture
A. The allegations contained in Count 1 are incorporated by reference for the purpose

of alleging forfeiture pursuant to the provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Section
924(d)(1). [18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1))].
B. As a result of the violations in Count 1 of this Indictment, the defendant, GREGORY
JAMES CATON, shall forfeit to the United States any firearm or ammunition involved in or
used in those violations, namely:

1. One (1) Pietro Beretta, Model 925, 9mm pistol, Serial Number B56322Z;

2. One (1) Remington Model 700, .308 caliber bolt-action rifle, Serial Number
E6603074;




3. One (1) Westernfield pump action shotgun, Model 5650 ABD, Serial Number
HO088444.

4. One (1) Beretta, Model 92S, 9mm semi-automatic pistol, Serial Number
B563227;

5. One (1) SKS 7.62 x 39 semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number 12001832KJ;
6. One (1) Revelation, .22 cal. semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number 442651,
7. One (1) MAS, .308 semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number G95113;

8. One (1) Mac-90, 7.62 X 39, semi-automatic rifle, Serial Number 9409882;
and

9. Ten thousand, two hundred fifty-two (10,252) rounds/shells (approximately)
of the following calibers/gauge ammunition:

a. 6,500 rounds of 7.62 x 39 live ammunition;
b. 1,850 rounds of .308 live ammunition;
C. 1,565 rounds of .9mm live ammunition;

d. 122 .12-gauge shotgun shells (live);
e. 209 rounds of .22 caliber live ammunition; and

f. 12 .410-gauge shotgun shells (live).
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